

State Licensure Verification: Speech-Language Pathology						
	Yes	No	Not Yet Determined	State Licensure Information	Notes	
Alabama	X			http://abespa.alabama.gov/rules.aspx		
Alaska	X			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpee	must be accredited program	
Arizona	X			https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home	must be accredited program	
Arkansas	X			https://www.abespa.com/applicants/		
California	X			https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/applicants/app_pack_slp.shtml	must be accredited program	
Colorado	X			https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP/Applications	must be accredited program	
Connecticut	X			https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Obtaining-Connecticu	must be accredited program	
Delaware	X			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/slpathology/	must be accredited program	
District of Columbia	X			https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing	must be accredited program	
Florida	X			https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/licensing/speech-language-pathologist/		
Georgia	X			https://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/609-3	must be accredited program	
Hawaii	X			https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/application_publications/	must be accredited program	
Idaho	X			https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS	must be accredited program	
Illinois	X			https://www.ishail.org/illinois-licensure	must be accredited program	
Indiana	X			https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/spe	must be accredited program	
Iowa	X			https://www.isha.org/index.php/students/resources/iowa-licensing-information	must be accredited program	
Kansas	X			https://kdads.ks.gov/docs/librariesprovider17/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/regulations-statutes---certificatio		
Kentucky	X			https://slp.ky.gov/	must be accredited program	
Louisiana	X			https://www.lbespa.org/	must be accredited program	
Maine	X			https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-he	must be accredited program	
Maryland	X			https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx	must be accredited program	
Massachusetts	X			https://www.mass.gov/doc/260-cmr-2-application-and-licensing-requirements/download	must meet ASHA CCC standards	
Michigan	X			https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/SLP/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Speech-Language-Pathologist-Licensing-Guide.pdf?rev=10fc1345		
Minnesota	X			https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/docs/slpmethod3.pdf	must meet ASHA CCC standards	
Mississippi	X			https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/resources/571.pdf	must be accredited program	
Missouri	X			https://pr.mo.gov/boards/healingarts/375-0434.pdf	must be accredited program	
Montana	X			https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/license-information/speech-l	must be accredited program	
Nebraska	X			https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx	must be accredited program	
Nevada	X			https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/slp.asp	must meet ASHA CCC standards	
New Hampshire	X			https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-provi	must meet ASHA CCC standards	
New Jersey	X			https://www.njsha.org/professionals-resources/licensing-and-certification-requirements/	must meet ASHA CCC standards	
New Mexico	X			https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/signed-language-interpreting-practices/slip-licensing-services/slp-apply-for-l		
New York	X			https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/speech-language-pathology/license-requirements	must be accredited program	
North Carolina	X			https://www.ncleg.gov/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/PDF/ByArticle/Chapter_90/Article_22	must be accredited program	
North Dakota	X			https://www.ndsbe.com/lic%2Fapply%2Findex.asp		
Ohio	X			https://shp.ohio.gov/getting-licensed/getting-licensed	must be accredited program	
Oklahoma	X			https://www.ok.gov/obespa/LICENSE_INFORMATION/Forms/index.html	must be accredited program	
Oregon	X			https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/Apps.aspx		
Pennsylvania	X			https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20	must be accredited program	
Rhode Island	X			https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246	must be accredited program	
South Carolina	X			https://llr.sc.gov/aud/	must be accredited program	
South Dakota	X			https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/licensing.aspx	must be accredited program	

State Licensure Verification: Speech-Language Pathology							
	Yes	No	Not Yet Determined	State Licensure Information	Notes		
Tennessee	X			https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/1370/1370-01.20220906.pdf	must be accredited program		
Texas	X			https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slp-license-apply.htm#educational			
Utah	X			https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/apply-for-a-license/speech-language-pathologist/	must be accredited program		
Vermont	X			https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/26/087	must be accredited program		
Virginia	X			http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/media/dhpweb/docs/aslp/leg/ASLP.pdf			
Washington	X			https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=18.35.040&pdf=true	must be accredited program		
West Virginia	X			http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/ChapterEntire.cfm?chap=30&art=32&section=9&	must be accredited program		
Wisconsin	X			https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx	accredited or approved by board		
Wyoming	X			https://docs.google.com/document/d/1grcLuo_vGL6WNrA_PW8V3wIw3C4CbiodvjinB6kMPiM0/edit			

